A G E N D A ATHENS CITY COUNCIL MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2020

e-mail: dwalker@ci.athens.oh.us

7:00 P.M.

- 1. Establish Quorum
- 2. Disposition of Minutes:
 - Regular Session held February 17, 2020
- 3. Communications
- 4. Reports and Communications from Other Elected Officials
- 5. Ordinances for Third Reading:

0-08-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 131-19, 2020 STAFFING LEVELS. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

0-21-20

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING CERTAIN STREETS IN THE UPTOWN AREA FOR THE INTERNATIONAL STREET FAIR, CRUISE-INS, BREW WEEK AND BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-22-20

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA DURING THE OHIO BREW WEEK EVENTS AND THE BOUNTY ON THE BRICKS FUNDRAISER. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-23-20

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 13.04.10, UNNECESSARY NOISE, IN THE UPTOWN AREA, ON SATURDAY, JULY 11, 2020; AND SATURDAY JULY 18, 2020, FOR OHIO BREW WEEK. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-24-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN LPA/STATE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR A RESURFACING PROJECT WITHIN THE CORPORATION BOUNDARY ON US 33 AND US 50 (PID 84579); AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-25-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A CLOSED-CIRCUIT SEWER TELEVISION (CCTV) CAMERA SYSTEM FOR THE ENGINEERING AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT. Introduced by Council Member Grace

6. Ordinances for Second Reading:

0-28-20

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING CERTAIN STREETS IN UPTOWN ATHENS ON FRIDAY, JUNE 19, AND SATURDAY, JUNE 20, 2020, FOR THE BRICK CYCLING EVENT. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-29-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 18-19 TO INCREASE THE AUTHORIZED APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE RICHLAND AVENUE PEDESTRIAN PASSAGEWAY PROJECT (#311). Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-30-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH IPS GROUP, INC. (IPS) TO PROVIDE PARKING TECHNOLOGY AND RELATED SERVICES FOR THE DIVISION OF PARKING SERVICES; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-31-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2020 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE, AND AMENDING ORDINANCE 104-18; AUTHORIZING DESIGN SERVICES FOR THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT DEWATERING PROJECT (#320). Introduced by Council Member Grace

0-32-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 28-19; AUTHORIZING DESIGN ENGINEERING OF THE STIMSON AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (#315). Introduced by Council Member Crowl

7. Ordinances for First Reading:

0-34-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A REPLACEMENT BOILER HEATING SYSTEM FOR THE ATHENS COMMUNITY CENTER. Introduced by Council Member Grace

0-35-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH THE WASHINGTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Introduced by Council Member Grace

0-36-20

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION FROM HORIZON TELCOM, INC. FOR USE OF THE CITY'S RIGHT-OF-WAY. Introduced by Council Member Fahl

AN ORDINANCE CLOSING A PORTION OF UNION STREET BETWEEN COURT AND CONGRESS ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 15, 2020, FROM 8:00 A.M. TO 11:00 P.M. FOR THE ATHENS COMMUNITY ARTS & MUSIC FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-38-20

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE SECTION 13.04.10, UNNECESSARY NOISE, ON UNION STREET AND CONTIGUOUS PROPERTY TO UNION STREET, ON AUGUST 15, 2020, FOR ATHENS COMMUNITY ARTS & MUSIC FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-39-20

AN ORDINANCE SUSPENDING THE ENFORCEMENT OF ATHENS CITY CODE CHAPTER 11.04, VENDING, PEDDLING AND SOLICITING, TO ALLOW VENDING IN A DESIGNATED AREA ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 15, 2020, DURING THE ATHENS ARTS AND MUSIC FESTIVAL. Introduced by Council Member Kotses

0-40-20

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN LPA FEDERAL LOCAL-LET PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF STIMSON AVENUE BETWEEN STATE AND GRANT STREETS, PROJECT (#315). Introduced by Council Member Crowl

0-41-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE 2020 APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

0-42-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 27-20; AUTHORIZING THE AUDITOR TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CREATIVE MICROSYSTEMS, INC. (CMI) TO UPGRADE SOFTWARE USED BY CITY DEPARTMENTS. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

0-43-20

AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING A PLAN FOR INTERIM SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR DUE TO MILITARY DEPLOYMENT OF THE CURRENT SERVICE-SAFETY DIRECTOR. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

0-44-20

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 131-19, STAFFING LEVELS. Introduced by Council Member Crowl

8. Announcements & Other Business:

- Motion to Accept the Auditor's December, 2019, and January, 2020, Financial Reports
- Motion to Accept the January, 2020, Credit Card Transactions
- 9. Opportunity for Citizens to Speak on Legislative Items and City Services Not Covered on the Agenda

10. Adjournment

Chris Knisely President of Council

The City of Athens supports the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests for reasonable accommodation may be made with the ADA Coordinator in the City Building or by calling 592-3367.